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CCNPP3COLA NPEmails

From: Thomas Fredrichs
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 7:37 AM
To: John Rycyna; 'Wrobel, George'
Cc: Joseph Colaccino; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: RE: Drop-in (NP)

10 am Thursday 11/13/2008 is OK with me.  Tom F. 
 

From: John Rycyna  
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 3:48 PM 
To: 'Wrobel, George' 
Cc: Thomas Fredrichs; Joseph Colaccino; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: RE: Drop-in (NP) 
 
10 is OK for me.  I can't speak for the others. 
 
 
 
From: Wrobel, George [mailto:George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 2:45 PM 
To: John Rycyna 
Cc: Thomas Fredrichs; Joseph Colaccino; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: RE: Drop-in (NP) 
 
I can't get there until 10. OK? 
 

From: John Rycyna [mailto:John.Rycyna@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 2:39 PM 
To: Wrobel, George 
Cc: Thomas Fredrichs; Joseph Colaccino; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: RE: Drop-in (NP) 

George, 
 
Thursday afternoon is not good.  How about the morning? 
 
John Rycyna 
 
From: Wrobel, George [mailto:George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 1:46 PM 
To: John Rycyna 
Subject: Re: Drop-in (NP) 
 

Due to a funeral service on Wednesday, I'd like to move the meeting to Thursday at 1 PM. 

From: John Rycyna  
To: Wrobel, George  
Sent: Mon Nov 10 13:31:48 2008 
Subject: RE: Drop-in (NP)  



2

I have until 10.  Not sure about the others.  I have the room until 9.  If the room is lost we can go to an office if 
available or a cube if we have to. 
 
From: Wrobel, George [mailto:George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 8:40 AM 
To: John Rycyna 
Subject: Re: Drop-in (P) 
 

Might take a little more than an hour. You said you had until 10? 

From: John Rycyna  
To: Wrobel, George  
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource  
Sent: Thu Nov 06 15:14:11 2008 
Subject: Drop-in (P)  
TWF 8am, 11/12. 
 
John Rycyna, PE 
Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-4122 
 
>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or 
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this 
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1 
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